MINUTES

Citizen Advisory Committee
of the
Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization
Eugene Public Library — Singer Room
100 West 18 - Eugene, Oregon

July 15, 2010
5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Dave Jacobson, chair; Sarah Strand,; éMallip Carroll, Richard Beers,

Alexandre Lockfeld, Bill Morganti, Eleanor Mulddgdward Winter, Paul Adkins,
Diana Alldredge, Jennifer Smith, Gary Gillespie,mibers; Sonny Chickering,
MPC liaison; Kathi Wiederhold, Andrea Riner, Sug&ayne, Paul Thompson,
Byron Vanderpool, Lane Council of Governments; Margher, Lane Transit
District; David Reesor, City of Springfield; Robelrield, City of Eugene; Wade
Hicks, City Minutes Recorder.

ABSENT: Wendy Butler-Boyesen, Philip FarringtorgsRlia Marquez.

1. Welcome, Introductions, and Agenda Review

Mr. Jacobson called the meeting to order at 5:8@Q pnd asked those present to introduce themselves.

2. Comments From the Audience

Mr. Jacobson recognized there were no communitylmeesnwvho wished to offer comments or testimony.

3. Approve May 20, 2010 Minutes

Staff handed out the minutes at the meeting, ndtiagtechnical difficulties had caused the delaje
committee decided to defer approval of the minutad the next meeting. Mr. Jacobson noted that th
Committee might not hold a meeting in August aralrtiinutes might not be approved until the September
239 CAC meeting.

4. Member Spotlight

Ms. Wiederhold stated that no CAC members had sitdmininember spotlight information.

Mr. Jacobson asked the CAC members who had neupebitted their member spotlight information to
do so within the next two months so that the infation could be presented in September.

Mr. Jacobson noted changes to the meeting agendacted that Mr. Thompson would present
information regarding the draft amendment to thé’RiE Item 5.5.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 1



5. Annual Review of the Public Participation Plan (PPP

Ms. Wiederhold directed the CAC members to theeppi the PPP materials included in their agenda
packets and suggested that if the CAC completaduloek on the annual review of the PPP during the
meeting, staff would forward the CAC’s recommenaiasi to the MPC at their next meeting.

Ms. Wiederhold stated that the MPO CAC’s subcoraaitthaired by Ms. Strand had reviewed
information relating to the PPP and had arrivefibat conclusions. She directed committee memtlzers t
the memo in the agenda packet.

The CAC members agreed with the conclusions arratdry the CAC subcommittee.
Ms. Strand arrived to the meeting at 5:34 p.m.

Mr. Jacobson noted suggestions made by LTD Boardlbee Greg Evans that the MPO CAC might
coordinate with local churches as part of theirljpudngagement efforts and asked if such a stratgagit
be incorporated into the PPP.

Ms. Wiederhold responded that staff intended tcatgthe MPO CAC's distribution lists with an
emphasis on Title VI environmental justice. SheHer noted that staff planned to prepare andibligt
additional Spanish language outreach materialscpéatly with respect to elements such as the MPO
CAC's recruitment practices.

Mr. Jacobson asked Ms. Wiederhold to send the epddistribution list materials to Greg Evans at LTD
for his review and feedback.

Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a question from Msldér, stated that staff planned to continue to
distribute CAC recruitment and MTIP information tigh local Spanish language publications.

Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a question from MsitB, confirmed that the Central Lane MPO had
followed its Public Participation Plan as it contiecpublic outreach for the Regional Transportaktan
(RTP). Ms. Wiederhold further discussed how theQvtiad followed the PPP in conducting public
outreach for the proposed changes to the summialey @& public involvement.

Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a question from Myckfeld, described how certain MPO CAC
recruitment notifications had been included as phtthe MPO's core public involvement tools.

Ms. Wiederhold directed the CAC members to thedisecommended changes to the PPP that had been
included in the agenda item summary materials aieflyonoted how the recommendations had been
formatted for review by the MPC.

Ms. Wiederhold briefly discussed the language atehit of the recommended changes to the PPP as
developed by the CAC subcommittee.

Ms. Wiederhold commented that the recommendationarhendments to the PPP would allow for earlier
public involvement in MPO and CAC discussions regag STP-U funding.

Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a question from MeeBs, described the criteria that had been used to

develop the recommended changes to the PPP ardithatehey had been made to increase the breédth o
public participation that normally occurred regagllocal transportation issues.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 2



Mr. Beers noted his concern that certain elementtsesoPPP were overly focused on particular granb

not enough on the general population of the Cehtitak MPO. Ms. Riner responded that the PPP and th
recommended changes to the PPP were intendeato @mmunity members of different ethnic, social
and economic backgrounds to participate in trartaion planning efforts.

Ms. Wiederhold referenced the general recommenuativat had been included in the recommended
changes to the plan and stated that the recomniendatcapitalize on one significant transportatiesue
had been made as a result of the CAC's discusatdhgir April and May meetings.

Mr. Lockfeld suggested changes to the languagkeothird general recommendation.

Ms. Wiederhold, responding to a question from MsitB, briefly described how staff would execute the
provisions of the PPP once the recommendationdéed approved by the MPC.

Mr. Jacobson noted that the CAC had discusseddtiennof "piggybacking" on another agency's open
house in order to maintain a presence in the coriynas part of the PPP.

Mr. Lockfeld suggested that whatever significanhsportation issue was chosen needed to be somewhat
controversial in order to engender feedback frormasy areas of the community as possible.

Ms. Wiederhold briefly described the continuingaeenendations regarding MPO Public Involvement
Program and expressed that those recommendatidrisclea made in order to address any outstanding
issues from the previous iterations of the PPRudtinly the CAC central clearinghouse and the CAC
policy review.

Ms. Mulder suggested that the City's Envision E@gevents in September might be an opportunitytfer t
CAC to carry out many of goals represented in thinuing recommendations.

Ms. Riner responded to Ms. Mulder's comment aneédslr. Inerfeld to keep the CAC members and
support staff apprised of the dates and plannifayteffor the Envision Eugene events. Mr. Inerfeld
suggested that Ms. Wiederhold contact Eugene Setaomer Terri Harding for information regarding th
Envision Eugene events.

Mr. Gillespie, seconded by Mr. Morganti, moved ppeove the subcommittee
recommendation regarding the Annual Review of ttRO\Vpublic involvement
program and forward the recommendation to the Npetitan Policy Committee.

Mr. Jacobson expressed that the subcommittee haslatoexcellent job drafting the recommendations.
Mr. Jacobson called for a vote on the previousdyest motion. The motion
passed unanimously, 13:0.

6. Draft Amendment to the Regional Transportation Plan(RTP)

Mr. Thompson reported that the City of Eugene leapliested that the Central Lane MPQO'’s staff draft an

amendment to the RTP to add the City’s Franklin|Beard Multiway Boulevard project to the RTP’s
illustrative list.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 3



Mr. Thompson briefly described the City’s multinvlagulevard project and noted that further details
regarding the project had been included in the dgematerials. He further noted that the project peart
of the City’s Walnut Center mixed use center prbjec

Mr. Thompson stated the City had made their reqioetfte Central Lane MPO in such an expedited
fashion because the City had planned to submipphication for federal grant funding in conjunction
with the City of Springfield and the Lane Transisfict (LTD).

Mr. Thompson stated that the Springfield segmertrahklin Boulevard had already been addressed in
the current RTP.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Mr. dorti, briefly described the TIGER Il federal
competitive grant funding process that the Citynpked to use for the Franklin Boulevard project.

Mr. Thompson explained that the City of Eugene teapliested the approval of the Central Lane MPQO’s
Transportation Planning Committee (TPC) regardimgFranklin Boulevard project but that the TPC had
not approved the request. He stated that the TIGristead passed a motion regarding the amendment
that allowed for a full 30-day public comment pdriegarding the matter and which had also delegated
the TPC to have final approval authority regardimg City’s request.

Mr. Thompson asked that the MPO CAC provide anwinihad regarding the City’s multiway boulevard
project and the request it had made to the Celntirad MPO for the amendment to the RTP.

Mr. Inerfeld noted that the Eugene City Council maa@nimously approved the Walnut Station mixed
center project plan at its July 12 meeting.

Mr. Jacobson noted that Public Works Engineering@dPlanner Kurt Yeiter had briefed the CAC
members on the Walnut Station project during theC&Aecent field trip.

Mr. Thompson noted that no members of the publityet come forward to offer comments or testimony
regarding the City’'s proposed amendment to the RTP.

Ms. Strand appreciated that the TPC had referregtbposed amendment to the CAC for further
discussion and agreed with the TPC's efforts tegmee public input opportunities regarding the eratt

Mr. Thompson, responding to a question from Mrle&Sjpie, stated that it was unknown how the City’s
proposed amendment to the RTP would affect futexeldpment by the City of Springfield along
Franklin Boulevard.

Mr. Chickering expected that the Oregon TranspiortaCommission (OTC) was likely to approve of
ODOT being a co-applicant to the Eugene and Speltgfederal funding requests.

Mr. Reesor noted that the City of Springfield haevpously applied for TIGER | federal grant
construction funding but that that application lhaegn denied. Mr. Reesor further stated that thecu
TIGER Il grant applications made in conjunctionftwiEugene were for planning funds needed to conduct
the environmental analysis for the multiway boutevaroject.

Mr. Reesor, responding to a question from Mr. Jaonbnoted that the MPC had approved approximately

$400,000 in STP-U funding for the environmentallgsia on multiway boulevard project but that the
complete environmental analysis had been expeatedst much more than that.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 4



Mr. Thompson noted that the MPC had indicatedlé@arcsupport for the multiway boulevard project.

Mr. Inerfeld, responding to a question from Ms. Binilescribed how the City of Eugene planned tdyapp
STP-U and TIGER Il grant funding toward the pretfianiy engineering and environmental analyses for the
multiway boulevard project.

Ms. Smith asked if the City of Eugene planned tplyafor TIGER Il grant funding for any other projsc
Mr. Inerfeld noted that, upon review of the ciigefior TIGER Il funding, the Franklin Boulevard fect
seemed like the best fit for TIGER funding.

Mr. Lockfeld asked if a joint application for TIGEHRgrant funding by the Cities of Eugene and
Springfield would be significantly more likely telapproved. Mr. Reesor believed a joint applicatias
much more likely to be successful than separats.one

Mr. Chickering, responding to a comment from Micalason, described the areas of Franklin Boulevard
that were under ODOT's jurisdiction.

Mr. Thompson, responding to a request for clarificafrom Mr. Jacobson, suggested a motion thatiévou
indicate the CAC's support for the amendment tdfE.

Mr. Winter, seconded by Mr. Morganti, moved that thDAC support the
proposed draft amendment to the RTP to add thekkmaBioulevard Multiway
Boulevard project in Eugene.

Mr. Reesor, responding to a question from Ms. Myldated that the affordable housing land banking
strategies related to the RTP were still to berd@teed. Mr. Inerfeld stated that such strategiesamot
generally considered a component of transportatiofects in the RTP.

Ms. Riner asked if the Cities of Eugene and Spi@hdjfcould provide a web link to information regaugl
their respective components of the multiway bouléyaoject.

Mr. Inerfeld noted that the Eugene City Council laggroved only the concept for the multiway boutdva
at their meeting on June 12. Mr. Thompson addatitbie Council's actions represented only the $iegp
towards implementation of the project.

Mr. Reesor noted that Springfield City plannindgfdted recently developed a Glenwood refinemem pla
update that had made references to Springfieldtsopaf the mutliway boulevard project. Mr. Ineld
added that the City of Eugene also had conducteghsixe conceptual design work regarding the ptojec

Ms. Riner described the National Environmental &3ofict (NEPA) for the benefit of the CAC members
and also noted how that Act required certain emvitental reviews by any agency seeking federal fundi
assistance.

Mr. Jacobson called for a vote on Mr. Winter's prasly stated motion. The
motion passed, 13:0.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 5



7. Lane County Area Commission on Transportation (ACT)

Mr. Jacobson noted that the item had been placdédeoagenda to discuss the current timeline and
development of the Lane County ACT.

Mr. Vanderpool updated the Committee on the statilse ACT and noted that the Lane Board of County
Commissioners had indefinitely postponed their ingetegarding the development of the ACT. Mr.
Vanderpool further stated that it seemed premdasrthe CAC to appoint representatives to the ACT
since the Lane County Board had postponed furtttesraand the timing of subsequent development of
the ACT was uncertain.

Mr. Chickering agreed with Mr. Vanderpool's assessnand noted that the Lane County Board agreed
with most of the components of the bylaws with éixeeption of those regarding the number of and the
process of selecting citizen members to serve @ ADT.

Mr. Chickering reported that the Lane County Bdaad until September 30 to submit the draft bylaws
and charter for the ACT to the OTC.

Mr. Chickering stated that a letter drafted by l#eers of many of the communities of Lane Couaty h
been sent to the Lane County Board that express@ddbllective reservations regarding the Board's
desired process for appointing citizen represergstio serve on the ACT.

Mr. Jacobson noted an additional deadline regarttiad.ane County ACT that the Lane County Board
would be required to report to the State Legistattithey had not completed the ACT bylaws by Oetob
31.

Ms. Strand requested further clarification regagdime Lane County Board’s reservations regardieg th
way citizens are appointed to the ACT. Mr. Chigkgresponded and added that in both of the prdgposa
each citizen member of the Lane County ACT woulgeha vote.

Mr. Jacobson stated that Rob Zako had been re-hirédne County as a consultant on the formation of
the ACT.

Mr. Chickering, responding to a question from Mrint&r, stated that the CAC’s representation on the
ACT was not a point of contention from the Lane @tguBoard.

Mr. Vanderpool referred to the CAC'’s previous puoatiodiscussions and cautioned the Committee
members against representing themselves as CAC ensmbless they were specifically authorized to do
so, and when their opinion represented a verifiegitipn of the CAC. Mr. Vanderpool clarified thahen
they participated in other groups or endorsedrietdeafted by other agencies, they must do so as an
individual, particularly in areas where certain nbems disagreed with the collective will of the CAC.

Mr. Vanderpool noted that the CAC members were tioeendorse any group they wished so long as they
did so as private citizens and not as official espntatives of the MPO CAC.

Mr. Chickering, responding to a comment from Ms.l8i&un, noted that the Lane County Board was

concerned that the OTC might not approve the charté bylaws for the ACT if there did not seeméo b
unanimous support from those parties that woulthbelved in the ACT.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 6



Mr. Thompson noted that there might be furtherdiediive action by the OTC to create the ACT in the
event that the Lane County Board failed to submiaeceptable charter and bylaws.

Mr. Thompson and Ms. Riner briefly described th&t legislature could chose to create their owntehar
and bylaws for the Lane County ACT for submissiothie OTC.

Mr. Jacobson called for a break at 6:26 p.m. andmeened the meeting at 6:35 p.m.

8. Household Travel Survey Findings

Senior Planner Susan Payne provided a brief owgrefghe Central Lane MPO Household Travel Survey
and noted that Oregon Household Activity Survey K3) of which the MPQO'’s survey is a part,
represents the most comprehensive statewide sawety since the 1990's.

Ms. Payne briefly reported on the OHAS survey éftnrom the other Oregon MPQO'’s and noted that the
Salem-Keizer survey had recently been completed.

Ms. Payne provided a slide presentation and destiire goals and objectives of the Central Lane MPO
Household Travel Survey as well as the data sagplird collection efforts that had been used.

Ms. Payne reported that the Central Lane MPO hattiboted $225,000 in STP-U funding for their
portion of the OHAS.

Ms. Payne briefly noted how data regarding surespondents who traveled into and out of the Central
Lane MPO region would be incorporated into the ys®s for both this area and other MPO's.

Ms. Payne directed the CAC members to their capii¢ise Central Lane MPO Household Travel Survey
diaries and described how the respondents hadebguatted to use them to record their respective
household’s travel behaviors.

Ms. Payne described the data elements that haduseenfor the Central Lane MPO Household Travel
Survey and the variables that had been identified.

Ms. Payne listed in extensive detail the resulthefCenral Lane MPO Household Travel Survey with
particular emphasis on the respondent and travel\ber characteristics examined as part of theesurv

Ms. Payne, responding to questions from Mr. LockBzid Ms. Mulder, briefly described how information
regarding different types of travel segments haehbecorporated into the survey.

Mr. Carrol referred to the survey results regardiagous travel modes and suggested that it was afp
to the survey takers to determine how certain tragbaviors were classified. Ms Payne replied ithat
this survey each household was interviewed aftgr #ssigned travel day and the travel diary respsn
were reviewed for accuracy.

Ms. Payne reviewed the various travel destinatimhteavel time information as reflected in the syrv
results.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 7



Ms. Payne reviewed the various data limitations ttlza been identified during the course of the syrv
and noted that the survey coverage of Universi@@gon students was relatively poor due to several
factors: many are difficult to contact as theydaell phones with out-of-state numbers; they tgplonan
age group with low participation rates; and mamg In dormitories or group quarters that were not
surveyed.

Ms. Payne mentioned the ongoing analysis efforioanding the Cenral Lane MPO Household Travel
Survey and asked the CAC members to suggest tds kiirtravel behavior questions they would like to
have answered. She noted that the analysis regnliisl be used to update regional travel models.

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Mr. Bdmiefly noted how the survey results could be
statistically applied to regional populations ie @Bentral Lane MPO and throughout the State.

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Ms. Atldes noted that the data sets for the survey had be
over-sampled with respect to local transit servinesrder to determine if people were more or léssy
to use transit.

Ms. Payne, responding to questions from Mr. Morgamdl Mr. Lockfeld, stated that a national
transportation household survey similar to the OH¥®&8 been conducted.

Ms. Payne and the CAC members briefly discussedhtiraner in which the survey questions had been
presented to the respondents. Ms. Payne furtmemented that many of the questions had been de&kigne
to ensure that the resulting data were appropigatecorporation into the regional travel modeifghe

MPO and the State. The Oregon Modeling Steeringi@ittee (OMSC, an ODOT committee) will be
working on analyses techniques to assist all MPQubtaining rigorous results from their surveys.

Ms. Payne asked that the CAC members email Ms. &itiedd any questions they might have regarding
either the Cenral Lane MPO Household Travel Suoree OHAS.

Ms. Payne noted that staff planned to meet with Q\itgat the end of July to review the more pressing
guestions that needed to be answered by the datetfre Cenral Lane MPO Household Travel Survey.
Ms. Payne stated that she would forward appropniates from that discussion meeting to the CAC
members.

9. Greenhouse Gas Planning — Part 2

Ms. Payne reminded the CAC that staff had beerethikdevelop a community-based greenhouse gas
inventory for the Central Lane MPO as part of itekvwrogram.

Ms. Payne described the manner in which the graesghgas inventory had been conducted and presented
information which demonstrated the value of usimysitem-based inventory rather than a sector-based
one. Ms. Payne maintained that the system-basedtory helped demonstrate more effectively how
personal behavior contributes to greenhouse gassems.

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Mr. Lockfeoted how the transportation of food had been
considered with respect to the system-based greselgas inventory.

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 8



Ms. Payne noted that the inventory had used theygmenissions factors and energy usage provigied b
local utilities in order to determine how much loé tregional greenhouse-gas inventory was baseleon t
use of energy by residences.

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Ms. Smitiied that with respect to the greenhouse gas
inventory it was often very difficult to track tlseurce of electrical energy that was consumed iarea
due to the distribution being through a regionaloek into which multiple producers supply energyrh
different sources.

Ms. Payne noted that the manner in which the irorgritad been conducted allowed the Central Lane
MPO to compare itself with the inventories fromastimetro areas, and in particular with Portlandriet
which has completed a community greenhouse gastomeusing the same process.

Ms. Payne suggested that the CAC might participatiee greenhouse gas inventory discussions
pertaining to emissions due to local passenges@ation.

Ms. Payne, responding to a question from Ms. Smithed that the discussions of how materials réleaie
the greenhouse gas inventory were generally betf@gdurview of the Central Lane MPO and the CAC.
This community inventory sets the context for eioiss within the MPO area; the MPO will next develop
strategies that specifically target the transpiomagystem.

Ms. Riner thanked Ms. Payne for her presentation.

10. Wrap-Up

Ms. Wiederhold followed up on the CACs previouscdissions regarding Committee recommendations to
the MPC and reminded the Committee members thatvikee each received email announcements to
MPC agenda materials, including minutes, that desdrhow the MPC had addressed the CAC
recommendations. She said she would look intorotlags to apprise the committee of MPC discussions
regarding CAC recommendations.

Ms. Wiederhold announced that the Oregon Planmistitlite statewide planning conference had been
scheduled for September 15-17 at the Universit@ragon. She noted that LCOG would pay for the
chair, the vice-chair, and two additional registnas to be shared amongst the other members dfi@
CAC. Ms. Wiederhold noted she would email furtiméormation regarding the event to the CAC
members.

Ms. Wiederhold noted that no MPO CAC meeting haehbecheduled for the month of August and that
the Committee’s next meeting had been scheduleB: & p.m. on September 23, 2010. The change from
the regular meeting time is due to a conflict wiite Oregon Planning Institute.

Ms. Strand suggested that a significant portiothefnext CAC meeting agenda be devoted to a distuss
of the Public Participation Plan.

Mr. Jacobson adjourned the meeting at 7:29 p.m.

(Recorded by Wade Hicks)

MINUTES—MPO Citizen Advisory Committee July 15, ZD1 Page 9



